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# Submission Publication
Question subject
Question
date
date
1 21/10/2019 23/10/2019 geographic scope of work in Task 2 We are seeking clarification on the
12:08
16:05
geographic scope of the work,
particularly Task 2. Is it expected
that the analysis under Tasks 2, 3
and 4 cover all EU Member States
plus Norway, Switzerland and
Iceland,
or could a smaller selection of
representative countries be included
in
the analysis? In particular, could a
selection of countries be used for
the analysis in Task 2 (where
achieving a representative sample of
users
and non-users would require
considerable resources)?

Answer
23/10/2019
Thank you for your question on the
geographical scope of the work,
particularly for Task 2. The Call for
Tenders indeed defines the
geographical scope for Tasks 2, 3 and
4, under section 2.1.; and also for the
work in general, under section 2.3.
The award criteria of section 3.3
specifically contain assessment of the
proposed approach in the
methodology to carry out work with
such scope.
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2 06/11/2019 06/11/2019 Involvement of a market research
09:28
16:31
institute

Question

Answer

We would need to include a market
research institute which probably will
receive more than 20 % of the
contract value, but their capacity
won't
be necessary to fulfill the selection
criteria. According to our
internal rules we will have to issue
an invitation to tender for this
service. Therefore we can't promise
that we will be able to include a
certain market research institute in
this bid, because we will have to
commission / contract the institute
which offers the best value for
money according to the call for bids.
Would it be possible to mention
possible market research institute(s)
in the proposal and describe that
we will have to choose the one
which wins the call for tenders? Will
we
be allowed to subcontract the
chosen market research institute, as
the
Tender Specification say that
additional subcontracting will be
subject
to prior written approval of the
Contracting Authority. Do we need to
ask the above mentioned potential
market research institute(s) to send
us the administrative documents
(e.g. declaration of honour etc.) even
though we can't promise them that

06/11/2019
According to section 1.5 of the Tender
specifications, tenderers are required
to identify the subcontractors whose
share of the contract is above 20 %
even if their capacity is not necessary
to fulfil the selection criteria. Thus, it is
necessary to submit the
administrative documents.
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Question subject

11/11/2019 11/11/2019 Task 6 double checking
14:29
15:16

Question
though we can't promise them that
we would choose them?
In task 6 it is understood that the
Commission will organise all aspects
of the up to four meetings, with the
contractor having the
responsibility of presenting the work
and taking minutes, is this accurate?

Answer

11/11/2019
Yes, this is correct, except when the
Contractor makes use of the following
point described under Task 6: “The
Contractor may propose meetings
and measures for involving
stakeholders or promote the results of
the analysis. “ In such an instance,
the organisation of the meeting and
measures will be discussed and
agreed with the Contractor.
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